
 
 

  

  
Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion, and recruitment  
of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District. 

PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12, 2025, 5:30 P.M. 

PORT OF THE DALLES ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
 

AGENDA 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke 

 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
D. AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS Executive Director Klaas 

 
E. PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION 3-minute limit per person per subject 

 
F. RECESS REGULAR SESSION 

 
G. EXECUTIVE SESSION Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to 

negotiate real property transactions, and ORS 192.660(2)(h) To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a 
public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed, and Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider infor-
mation or records that are exempt by law from public inspection *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters 
discussed in Executive Session  

 
H. RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION 

 
I. ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
J. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

• April 9, 2025: Port Commission Meeting 
• April 16, 2025: Port Budget Committee Meeting 

 
K. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

• 2025 Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) Annual Conference 
 

L. ACTION ITEMS 
1. January 8, 2025, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
2. January 14, 2025, Special Session Meeting Minutes 
3. January 2025 Financial Reports Commissioner Coburn 
4. February 2025 Financial Reports Commissioner Coburn 
5. Reappointment of Budget Committee Member Ryan Bessette, Position #5, for a 3-year term expiring 06/30/2028 
6. Correction of Budget Committee Members John Amery, Position #2; Nathanael Stice, Position #3; Allen Weast, Position 

#4, term expiration dates to 06/30/2026 (when appointed the expiration was incorrectly recorded as 06/30/2025) 
7. Work Plan and Strategic Initiatives for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
8. Resolution No. 2025-001 Establishing Legislative Advocacy Procedures and Priorities Policy 

 
M. REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
2. The Dalles Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast 
3. Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board Commissioner Coburn 
4. The Wasco County Economic Development Commission Executive Assistant Toepke 

 
N. COMMISSION CALL 

 
O. ADJOURN 

 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-1.)  January 8, 2025, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve January 8, 2025, Regular Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 

 



01-08-2025 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 1 

PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 5:30 p.m. 
 Port of The Dalles Administrative Office 

 
 

The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Wallace at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke 

o COMMISSION Robert Wallace, President; Greg Weast, Vice-President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; John Willer, Secretary 
VIRTUAL Mary Hanlon, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 

o STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant; Bill Dick, Attorney, Dick, Dick & Corey 
o GUESTS Angie Macnab, Owner/Operator, The Dalles Marina, LLC 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Coburn 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS Combine Agenda Item P. Executive Session, with Agenda Item K. Executive Session, and remove Agenda Item Q.  
Reconvene Regular Session, Agenda Item R, Action Required From Executive Session and Agenda Item S. Adjourn, Making Agenda Item P. Adjourn 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS As included in meeting packet. 
 
CONCESSIONAIRE REPORTS 

1. The Dalles Marina, LLC, Q2/FY 2024-2025 Angie Macnab, Owner/Operator As included in meeting packet, plus Owner/Operator 
Macnab reiterated her interest to continue managing the private side of the Marina and would like to know whether the Concessionaire 
Agreement will be renewed or not, as soon as possible. March-June is the time to do projects and send leases out, if the agreement is not 
renewed then those things won’t be happening. Whatever the Port decides it wants to do, Owner/Operator Macnab said she will be there to 
help in that transition – she loves the Marina, it’s been a huge part in her for a really long time. When the Commission decides what they 
will do, she would like to be the first person to know. The Commission reassured Owner/Operator Macnab that they are working on a solution 
and that she will be the first to know when a decision is made. 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. December 11, 2024, Regular Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented 
2. December 20, 2024, Special Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented 
3. December 2024 Financial Reports Stand as presented 
4. Secretary of State Corrective Action Plan: Year Ending June 30, 2024 Motion to accept as presented: M/G. Weast, S/J. Willer 

 
REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas As included in meeting packet, plus Executive Director Klaas noted the following: that there 
is a spelling mistake, help should be held; the Work Plan and Strategic Initiatives will be on the February meeting agenda for the Commission’s 
review; Staff will be undertaking a cybersecurity review on the company that we contracted with one year ago to ensure their service and 
products have been effective; we need to hire someone in the office, this time we will be looking for someone fulltime; and lastly Staff attended 
the annual Business Summit in Portland, which often seems that it is not relevant to rural, but you do get to meet up with your economic 
development peers. 

2. The Dalles Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast On Fri, the 11th we met with Barron Anders, Cliff Bentz’s rep in the area 
– with other COT members. He was here to find out what was going on. Cliff has had a hard time maintaining one person. I let him know 
that we became part of the Wasco County Emergency Operations Plan, which may help in getting funding to rebuild The Dalles Marina 
Launch Ramp. We’ve been working to maintain the Secure Rural School funding – as it was voted down in General Session. 

3. Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board Commissioner Coburn I am sure that everyone knows by now that the City Council 
approved the maximum indebtedness of $6.1 million. City Council approved all but 1 project (the other supporting agencies also approved): 
Basalt Commons and the other projects on the list, and some iteration on the 1st St. project. Any money that does not get spent goes back to 
the taxing districts, so the money is not lost. (Commissioner Willer asked where he can see the 1st Street project? Commissioner Coburn said 
she has drawings that she can send him - it’s 90-some percent completed. Most of the money is going to be spent down by the Baldwin because 
the sidewalk is going to collapse.) 

4. Dock Committee Commissioner Willer We are hosting the next meetings in January. Finally got a hold of David Banko - he is very 
interested - I mentioned the size of the dock, that piqued his interest. 
 
 



01-08-2025 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 2 

 
 
REGULAR SESSION ADJOURNED AT 6:12 P.M. & EXECUTIVE SESSION COMMENCED AT 6:14 P.M. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION as allowed by ORS 192.660(2)(e) To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to 
negotiate real property transactions, and ORS 192.660(2)(h) To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public 
body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed, and ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider information or records that are 
exempt by law from public inspection *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive 
Session  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:40 P.M. & REGULAR SESSION RESUMED AT 7:40 P.M. 
 
*Commissioner Weast left the meeting at 7:01 p.m. during Executive Session 
 
ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION None 
 
COMMISSION CALL None 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Robert Wallace, President John Willer, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: March 12, 2025 
Prepared by: Executive Assistant Toepke 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-2.)  January 14, 2025, Special Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve January 14, 2025, Special Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 



01-14-2025 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 1 

PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Special Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, January 14, 2025, 12:00 p.m. 
Virtual via Zoom, The Dalles, Oregon 

 
The Special Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Wallace at 12:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Director Klaas 

• COMMISSION Robert Wallace, President; Greg Weast, Vice-President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; John Willer, Secretary; 
Mary Hanlon, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 

• STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
• GUEST Amanda Taskey, CPA, RTO & Company 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS None 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 06-30-2024 Amanda Taskey, CPA, RTO & Company 
CPA Taskey presented the Port of The Dalles Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2024, reviewing or highlighting: 

• Clean Audit – 3rd consecutive year 
• Basic Financial Statements: Statement of Net Position – Modified Cash Basis 
• Cash Basis Balance Sheet 
• Changes in Capital Assets: Port Administrative Office Basement had a waterproofing system installed due to flooding and a Power Pedestal 

was bought for The Dalles Marina, C Finger Dock, to replace one that was lost in the fire of 2022. 
• City of Dufur and Columbia Gorge Community College paid off their note receivables to the Port 
• General Fund: Revenue came in under budget, however, that was because it was budgeted to receive grants. Accordingly, total expenditures 

stayed under budget by $4,300,000.00. The end-of-year fund balance was: $1,900,000,00. 
• Marina Fund: There was an Allstate insurance claim received and there was a capital outlay purchase, and some legal fees paid; all concerning 

the Fire Emergency (The Dalles Marina Fire 2021). The only challenge moving forward will be to make the debt payments due for the Fire 
Emergency Loan from the General Fund; the Marina Fund will run out of money before the loan is paid off. 

• Port Development Fund: The balance is high due to a land sale and continued high bank interest. Material Services and Capital Outlay 
stayed way under budget, for the same reason as the General Fund. The only odd expenditure was a $15,000.00 donation to the Riverfront 
Trail Board. 

• There were a couple of very minor budget violations: Debt Service must be its own subline; and on the budget publication, some of the total 
amounts did not match the budget document, just slight allocation issues. 

 
COMMISSION COMMENT Commissioner Coburn gave thanks to Amanda Taskey and her team for all their hard work, and thanks to Port Staff. 
Commissioner Coburn posed the question to Amanda Taskey, if there was anything on the horizon that the Port should be aware of or have on the radar 
– Amanda Taskey replied: As far as the financials, its just the debt payment in the Marina Fund, as mentioned. She went on to say that accounting 
rules haven’t really changed, expect that the Port could qualify for Agreed-upon Procedures (AUP) – as RTO has decided they are not going to do 
them, the Port would have to go out for an RFP. Commissioner Weast asked if the budgetary notes have been recognized, Executive Director Klaas 
confirmed that they had. 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT PORT OF THE DALLES ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE EYAR ENDED 06-30-2024 AS PRESENTED 
M/G. Weast S/S. Coburn, Motion Approved Unanimously 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 12:18 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Robert Wallace, President John Willer, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: March 12, 2025 
Prepared by: Executive Assistant Toepke 
 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-3.)  January 2025 Financial Reports 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve January 2025 Financial Reports as presented 
 
 
Background 
 

• As shown in each fund’s Project & Loss Budget vs Actual Reports following, line items are on track for the 7-month mark in the 
fiscal year 

• No uncommon fund activity to report 
• Savings 

o Oregon State Treasury Short Term Fund 
 4.73% 

o First Interstate Bank Money Market 
 4.39% 

 
 

 



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of January 31, 2025

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

FIB Checking
General Fund 10,525.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,525.97
Marina Fund 0.00 1,275.11 0.00 0.00 1,275.11
Port Development Fund 0.00 0.00 13,009.07 0.00 13,009.07

Total FIB Checking 10,525.97 1,275.11 13,009.07 0.00 24,810.15
FIB Money Market

General Fund 25,735.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,735.03
Marina Fund 0.00 1,039.52 0.00 0.00 1,039.52
Port Development Fund 0.00 0.00 26,832.11 0.00 26,832.11

Total FIB Money Market 25,735.03 1,039.52 26,832.11 0.00 53,606.66
LGIP

General 2,134,619.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,134,619.36
Marina 0.00 203,726.50 0.00 0.00 203,726.50
Port Development 17,654.24 0.00 4,390,124.95 0.00 4,407,779.19

Total LGIP 2,152,273.60 203,726.50 4,390,124.95 0.00 6,746,125.05
Petty Cash 66.28 28.48 55.24 0.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 2,188,600.88 206,069.61 4,430,021.37 0.00 6,824,691.86
Total Current Assets 2,188,600.88 206,069.61 4,430,021.37 0.00 6,824,691.86

TOTAL ASSETS 2,188,600.88 206,069.61 4,430,021.37 0.00 6,824,691.86

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 310.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.77
Total Other Current Liabilities 310.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.77

Total Current Liabilities 310.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.77
Total Liabilities 310.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.77
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 1,920,016.29 200,036.33 4,336,400.88 0.00 6,456,453.50



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of January 31, 2025

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
Net Income 268,273.82 6,033.28 93,620.49 0.00 367,927.59

Total Equity 2,188,290.11 206,069.61 4,430,021.37 0.00 6,824,381.09
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,188,600.88 206,069.61 4,430,021.37 0.00 6,824,691.86



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-GENERAL FUND

 July 2024 through January 2025

Jul '24 - Jan 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 555,794.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 76,731.55 27,790.00 276.11%

Other Resources

Grants 5,000.00 4,020,000.00 0.12%

Launch Ramp & Transient Moorage 1,969.00 3,000.00 65.63%

Leased Land & Facilities 140,063.10 80,000.00 175.08%

Loan Repayments

Marina Fund

Interest 0.00 6,463.00 0.0%

Principal 0.00 78,003.00 0.0%

Total Marina Fund 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Other Income 17,766.83 50,000.00 35.53%

Total Other Resources 164,798.93 4,237,466.00 3.89%

Previously Levied Taxes 6,360.43 5,000.00 127.21%

Property Taxes 423,520.15 448,268.00 94.48%

Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 875,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 671,411.06 6,149,318.00 10.92%

Gross Profit 671,411.06 6,149,318.00 10.92%

Expense

Capital Outlay 56,553.31 4,250,000.00 1.33%

Material & Services 124,252.45 334,000.00 37.2%

Personal Services 222,331.48 470,000.00 47.31%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 403,137.24 5,654,000.00 7.13%

Net Ordinary Income 268,273.82 495,318.00 54.16%
Net Income 268,273.82 495,318.00 54.16%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MARINA FUND

 July 2024 through January 2025

Jul '24 - Jan 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 206,233.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 6,033.28 10,312.00 58.51%

Other Resources

Fire Emergency 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Resources 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 6,033.28 1,716,545.00 0.35%

Gross Profit 6,033.28 1,716,545.00 0.35%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 900,000.00 0.0%

Debt Service 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 675,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 1,659,466.00 0.0%

Net Ordinary Income 6,033.28 57,079.00 10.57%
Net Income 6,033.28 57,079.00 10.57%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

 July 2024 through January 2025

Jul '24 - Jan 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 4,353,000.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 113,308.54 217,650.00 52.06%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 1,975.31

Principal 3,384.69

Total V&G 5,360.00

Land Sales & Contract Interest - Other 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 5,360.00 2,500,000.00 0.21%

Other Income 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Resources 5,360.00 10,500,000.00 0.05%

Transfer from Other Funds

General Fund 0.00

Transfer from Other Funds - Other 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 118,668.54 15,570,650.00 0.76%

Gross Profit 118,668.54 15,570,650.00 0.76%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 25,048.05 415,000.00 6.04%

Special Payments 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 25,048.05 11,815,000.00 0.21%

Net Ordinary Income 93,620.49 3,755,650.00 2.49%
Net Income 93,620.49 3,755,650.00 2.49%



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-4.)  February 2025 Financial Reports 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve February 2025 Financial Reports as presented 
 
 
Background 
 

• As shown in each fund’s Project & Loss Budget vs Actual Report, line items are on track for the 8-month mark in our fiscal year 
• No uncommon fund activity to report 
• Savings 

o Oregon State Treasury Short Term Fund: 4.70% 
o First Interstate Bank Money Market: 4.33% 

 



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of February 28, 2025

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

FIB Checking
General Fund 24,512.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,512.53
Marina Fund 0.00 1,275.11 0.00 0.00 1,275.11
Port Development Fund 800.00 0.00 12,919.31 0.00 13,719.31

Total FIB Checking 25,312.53 1,275.11 12,919.31 0.00 39,506.95
FIB Money Market

General Fund 10,797.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,797.07
Marina Fund 0.00 1,042.03 0.00 0.00 1,042.03
Port Development Fund 0.00 0.00 22,896.80 0.00 22,896.80

Total FIB Money Market 10,797.07 1,042.03 22,896.80 0.00 34,735.90
LGIP

General 2,096,544.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,096,544.79
Marina 0.00 204,461.32 0.00 0.00 204,461.32
Port Development 17,654.24 0.00 4,406,023.23 0.00 4,423,677.47

Total LGIP 2,114,199.03 204,461.32 4,406,023.23 0.00 6,724,683.58
Petty Cash 66.28 28.48 55.24 0.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 2,150,374.91 206,806.94 4,441,894.58 0.00 6,799,076.43
Total Current Assets 2,150,374.91 206,806.94 4,441,894.58 0.00 6,799,076.43

TOTAL ASSETS 2,150,374.91 206,806.94 4,441,894.58 0.00 6,799,076.43

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Credit Cards

Mastercard-2556 126.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.59
Total Credit Cards 126.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.59
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 441.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 441.15
Total Other Current Liabilities 441.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 441.15

Total Current Liabilities 567.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 567.74
Total Liabilities 567.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 567.74
Equity



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of February 28, 2025

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
Unrestricted Net Assets 1,920,016.29 200,036.33 4,336,400.88 0.00 6,456,453.50
Net Income 229,790.88 6,770.61 105,493.70 0.00 342,055.19

Total Equity 2,149,807.17 206,806.94 4,441,894.58 0.00 6,798,508.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,150,374.91 206,806.94 4,441,894.58 0.00 6,799,076.43



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-GENERAL FUND

 July 2024 through February 2025

Jul '24 - Feb 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 555,794.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 84,535.25 27,790.00 304.19%

Other Resources

Grants 5,000.00 4,020,000.00 0.12%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 272.74

Principal 527.26

Total V&G 800.00

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 800.00

Launch Ramp & Transient Moorage 2,059.00 3,000.00 68.63%

Leased Land & Facilities 150,543.10 80,000.00 188.18%

Loan Repayments

Marina Fund

Interest 0.00 6,463.00 0.0%

Principal 0.00 78,003.00 0.0%

Total Marina Fund 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Other Income 18,142.30 50,000.00 36.29%

Total Other Resources 176,544.40 4,237,466.00 4.17%

Previously Levied Taxes 6,820.03 5,000.00 136.4%

Property Taxes 426,968.95 448,268.00 95.25%

Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 875,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 694,868.63 6,149,318.00 11.3%

Gross Profit 694,868.63 6,149,318.00 11.3%

Expense

Capital Outlay 62,295.31 4,250,000.00 1.47%

Material & Services 155,058.85 334,000.00 46.43%

Personal Services 247,723.59 470,000.00 52.71%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 465,077.75 5,654,000.00 8.23%

Net Ordinary Income 229,790.88 495,318.00 46.39%
Net Income 229,790.88 495,318.00 46.39%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MARINA FUND

 July 2024 through February 2025

Jul '24 - Feb 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 206,233.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 6,770.61 10,312.00 65.66%

Other Resources

Fire Emergency 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Resources 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 6,770.61 1,716,545.00 0.39%

Gross Profit 6,770.61 1,716,545.00 0.39%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 900,000.00 0.0%

Debt Service 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 675,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 1,659,466.00 0.0%

Net Ordinary Income 6,770.61 57,079.00 11.86%
Net Income 6,770.61 57,079.00 11.86%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

 July 2024 through February 2025

Jul '24 - Feb 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 4,353,000.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 129,271.51 217,650.00 59.39%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 2,249.96

Principal 3,910.04

Total V&G 6,160.00

Land Sales & Contract Interest - Other 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 6,160.00 2,500,000.00 0.25%

Other Income 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Resources 6,160.00 10,500,000.00 0.06%

Transfer from Other Funds

General Fund 0.00

Transfer from Other Funds - Other 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 135,431.51 15,570,650.00 0.87%

Gross Profit 135,431.51 15,570,650.00 0.87%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 29,937.81 415,000.00 7.21%

Special Payments 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 29,937.81 11,815,000.00 0.25%

Net Ordinary Income 105,493.70 3,755,650.00 2.81%
Net Income 105,493.70 3,755,650.00 2.81%



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-5.) Reappointment of Budget Committee Member Ryan Bessette, Position #5, for a 3-year term expiring 

06/30/2028 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve Reappointment of Budget Committee Member Ryan Bessette, Position #5, for a 3-year term 

expiring 06/30/2028 as presented 
 

 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-6.) Correction of Budget Committee Members John Amery, Position #2; Nathanael Stice, Position #3; Allen 

Weast, Position #4, term expiration dates to 06/30/2026 (when appointed the expiration was incorrectly 
recorded as 06/30/2025) 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve Correction of Budget Committee Members John Amery, Position #2; Nathanael Stice, Position 

#3; Allen Weast, Position #4, term expiration dates to 06/30/2026 as presented 
 

 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-7.)  Work Plan and Strategic Initiatives for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Adopt Work Plan and Strategic Initiatives for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 as presented 
 

 
Background 
 
The following proposed Work Plan and Strategic Initiatives for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 are for Commission discussion and approval. These 
lists will be used immediately to develop the Port’s Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 
 





Strategic Initiatives 2025-2026
Initiatives/Title & Objectives Priority

1 Dufur High

2 Marina Strategy & Master Plan High

3 Criteria for Future Projects High

4 Community Development Medium

5 Housing Summit Medium

6 Waterfront Vision & Master Plan Medium

7 History; Cultural Resources Center Low

8 Communications & Public Information Low

9 Gorge Works Low



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
ACTION ITEM L-8.)  Resolution No. 2025-001 Establishing Legislative Advocacy Procedures and Priorities Policy 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Adopt Resolution No. 2025-001 Establishing Legislative Advocacy Procedures and Priorities Policy as 

presented 
 

 
Background 
 
The purpose of this policy is to guide Port of The Dalles Board of Commissioners and Staff in considering legislative or regulatory pro-
posals that are likely to have an impact on Port of The Dalles, and to allow for a timely response to important legislative issues. 



 

Resolution No. 2025-001 

 

PORT OF THE DALLES RESOLUTION NO. 2025-001 

A RESOLUTION OF PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION ESTABLISHING A LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY PROCEDURES AND 
PRIORITIES POLICY 
 
 
Purpose 

The purpose of the policy is to guide Port of The Dalles Staff and Commission in considering legislative or regulatory proposals that are 
likely to have an impact on Port of The Dalles, and to allow for a timely response to important legislative issues.  

The purpose for identifying Legislative Advocacy Procedures is to provide clear direction to Port of The Dalles staff and Board of 
Commissioners with regard to monitoring and acting upon bills during state and federal legislative sessions. Adherence to Legislative 
Advocacy Procedures will ensure that legislative inquiries and responses will be administered consistently with “one voice” as to the 
identified Advocacy Priorities adopted by the Board of Commissioners. The Legislative Advocacy Procedures and Advocacy Priorities 
will provide the Port of The Dalles Executive Director, Commission President, or other designee, discretion to advocate in Port of The 
Dalles’s best interests in a manner consistent with the goals and priorities adopted by the Board of Commissioners. 

Policy Principles 

This policy provides Port of The Dalles’s Executive Director, Commission President, or other designee, the flexibility to adopt positions 
on legislation in a timely manner, while allowing the Board of Commissioners to set Advocacy Priorities to provide policy guidance. The 
Board of Commissioners shall establish various Advocacy Priorities and, so long as the position fits within the Advocacy Priorities, staff 
is authorized to take a position without board approval. 

Whenever an applicable Advocacy Priority does not exist pertaining to legislation affecting the Port of The Dalles, the matter shall be 
brought before the Board of Commissioners for formal direction from the Board of Commissioners.  

Generally, the Port of The Dalles will not address matters that are not pertinent to the district’s local government services, such as social 
issues or international relations issues. 

Legislative Advocacy Procedures 

It is the policy of Port of The Dalles to proactively monitor and advocate for legislation as directed by the Advocacy Priorities and by the 
specific direction of the Board of Commissioners. This process involves interaction with local, state, and federal government entities both 
in regard to specific items of legislation and to promote positive intergovernmental relationships. Accordingly, involvement and 
participation in regional, state, and national organizations is encouraged and supported by the Port of The Dalles. 

Monitoring legislation is a shared function of the Board of Commissioners and Executive Director or designated staff. The Legislative 
Advocacy Procedures are the process by which staff will track and respond to legislative issues in a timely and consistent manner. The 
General Manager, or other designee, will act on legislation utilizing the following procedures: 

1. The Executive Director, Commission President or other designee shall review requests that the Port of The Dalles take a position 
on legislative issues to determine if the legislation aligns with the district’s current approved Advocacy Priorities. 

2. The Executive Director, Commission President or other designee will conduct a review of positions and analysis completed by 
the Special Districts Association of Oregon and other local government associations when formulating positions. 

If the matter aligns with the approved priorities, Port of The Dalles response shall be supplied in the form of correspondence to 
the legislative body reviewing the bill or measure. Advocacy methods utilized on behalf of the district, including but not limited 
to letters, phone calls, emails, and prepared forms, will be communicated through the Executive Director, Commission 
President, or designee. 

3. All draft legislative position correspondence initiated by the Executive Director, Commission President or designee shall state 
whether the district is requesting “support”, “support if amended”, “oppose”, or “oppose unless amended” action on the issue 
and shall include adequate justification for the recommended action. 
 



 

Resolution No. 2025-001 

 
 
a. Support – legislation in this area advances the district’s goals and priorities. 
b. Oppose – legislation in this area could potentially harm, negatively impact or undo positive momentum for the district, or 

does not advance the district’s goals and priorities. 
4. The Executive Director, Commission President may also provide correspondence of concern or interest regarding a legislative 

issue without taking a formal position on a piece of legislation.  
5. When correspondence is sent to a state or federal legislative body, the appropriate federal or state legislators representing the 

Port of The Dalles shall be included as a copy or “cc” on the correspondence. The appropriate contacts at the Special Districts 
Association of Oregon and other local government associations, if applicable, shall be included as a cc on legislative 
correspondence. 

6. A position may be adopted by the Executive Director, Commission President or designee if any of the following criteria is met: 
a. The position is consistent with the adopted Advocacy Priorities 
b. The position is consistent with that of organizations to which the district is a member, such as the Special Districts 

Association of Oregon 
c. The position is approved by a committee created by the Board of Commissioners 

7. All legislative positions adopted via a process outside of a regularly scheduled Board Meeting shall be communicated to the 
Board of Commissioners at the next regularly scheduled Board Meeting. When appropriate, the Executive Director, Commission 
President or other designee will submit a report (either written or verbal) summarizing activity on legislative measures to the 
Board of Commissioners. 

Advocacy Priorities 

Revenue, Finances, and Taxation 

Ensure adequate funding for special districts’ safe and reliable core local service delivery. Protect special districts’ resources from the 
shift or diversion of revenues without the consent of the affected districts.  

Promote the financial independence of special districts and afford them access to revenue opportunities equal to that of other types of 
local agencies. Protect and preserve special districts’ property tax allocations and local flexibility with revenue and diversify local revenue 
sources. 

Support opportunities that allow the district to compete for its fair share of regional, state, and federal funding, and that maintain funding 
streams. Opportunities may include competitive grant and funding programs. 

Oppose legislation that imposes unfunded mandates and ensure the legislature considers the impact of unfunded mandates on local 
agencies. 

Opportunities may also include dedicated funding streams at the regional, state, or federal levels that allow the district to maximize local 
revenues, offset and leverage capital expenditures, and maintain district goals and standards. 

Oregon Ports 

Support legislative modifications to ORS 777 that have been vetted and approved by the Oregon Public Ports Association. 

Support legislation that has a positive effect on Port operations and development. Conversely, oppose legislation that has a negative 
effect on Port operations and development. 

Support Recreational Immunity legislation that has been vetted and approved by the Oregon Public Ports Association. 

Support Business Oregon Port’s funding programs such as, but not limited to, Special Public Works funds, dredging, Infrastructure 
Finance Authority and Port Planning and Marketing.  

Support Oregon State Marine Board. 

 

 



 

Resolution No. 2025-001 

 

Governance and Accountability 

Enhance special districts’ ability to govern as independent, local government bodies in an open and accessible manner. Encourage best 
practices that avoid burdensome, costly, redundant or one-size-fits-all approaches. 

Protect meaningful public participation in local agency formations, dissolutions, and reorganizations, and ensure local services meet the 
unique needs, priorities, and preferences of each community. 

Oppose additional public meeting and records requirements that unnecessarily increase the burden on public resources without 
effectively fostering public engagement and enhancing accountability of government agencies. 

Promote local-level solutions, decision-making, and management concerning service delivery and governance structures while 
upholding voter control and maintaining district control over local government jurisdictional reorganizations and/or consolidations. 

Oppose legislation that weakens the liability protections of special districts and their public officials granted under the Oregon Tort 
Claims Act or similar federal legislation. 

Human Resources and Personnel 

Promote policies related to hiring, management, benefits and retirement that afford flexibility, contain costs, and enhance the ability to 
recruit and retain highly qualified, career-minded employees to public service. As public agency employers, support policies that foster 
productive relationships between management and employees. 

Maintain special districts’ ability to exercise local flexibility by minimizing state mandated contract requirements. Oppose any measure 
that would hinder the ability of special districts to maximize local resources and efficiencies through the use of contracted services. 

Infrastructure, Innovation, and Investment 

Encourage prudent planning for investment and maintenance of innovative long-term infrastructure. Support the contracting flexibility 
and fiscal tools and incentives needed to help special districts meet Oregon’s changing demands. Promote the efficient, effective, and 
sustainable delivery of core local services. 

Prevent restrictive one-size-fits-all public works requirements that increase costs to taxpayers and reduce local flexibility. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE PORT COMMISSION THIS 12TH DAY OF MARCH 2025 

 

SIGNED:       ATTEST: 

_________________________    _________________________ 
Robert Wallace, President      John Willer, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners      Board of Commissioners 



 
 

  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   March 12, 2025 
 
REPORT ITEM M-1.)  Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
 
General 

• Executive Director Klaas and Executive Assistant Toepke met with Northern Wasco County Parks and Recreation District 
(NWCPRD) Executive Director Baker, to discuss items related to the Riverfront Trail, Port of The Dalles Marina Launch Ramp 
Public Restrooms, Riverfront Park and other waterfront related items. NWCPRD is contracted by the Port for maintenance of the 
restrooms during the summer months. In the winter the Port follows NWCPRD’s lead and closes the restrooms and places a port-
able toilet in the parking lot. This year there have been several instances of vandalism to the portable toilet, so once again Staff is 
evaluating what other options are available. 

• The POTD Historic Wharf Committee met with Wasco County Commissioner Hege and NWCPRD Executive Director Scott Baker 
to discuss the concept of the wharf rebuild. Executive Director Baker has some complementary waterfront projects in mind. 

• Executive Director Klaas contacted Rodger Nichols to see if he would be interested in working on a project related to the history 
of the historic Port Wharf. Rodger is busy until mid-March but has said that he is interested once he has more free time. He for-
warded 3 fun Oregonian articles about The Dalles and the Port Wharf, find them following this report. (Man Of War Becomes 1st To 
Penetrate Cascades, Oregonian Editorial Write Dunks In Chill Columbia To Pay Off Bet, River Cold At The Dalles) 

• Port Staff took a half day to do a big cleanup of the Port Administrative Office and disposed of items that no longer had any func-
tionality left. This included old computer boxes, files from an Oregon Economic Development (OED) organization that no longer 
exists, old Christmas decorations, etc. The office has some good storage space upstairs, and removing these things now makes that 
space usable. 

• The Port participates in the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO) Legislative Committee. It is anticipated by the Ports’ 
lobbyist that there will be 4,000+ bills introduced this session. Many do not directly affect Ports or all Special Districts, but there is 
one right now that we are watching related to Recreational Immunity. The short backstory is that a woman was walking her dog 
to the beach in Newport and slipped on a walkway leading to the beach and broke her leg. Her attorney filed a claim against the 
City and said the City did not have protection through the Recreational Immunity tort limit because she was not recreating when 
she fell, but instead was walking to a place where she would recreate. This caused a lot of angst with all public agencies that allow 
public access over their properties to a place of recreation or even just recreation on their properties. For the Port this would in-
clude the Riverfront Trail, Klindt Cove Park, Port of The Dalles Marina, including the Guest Moorage and Public Boat Launch 
Ramp. With the outcry from many agencies, the Oregon State Legislature did a temporary fix for two years that extended Recrea-
tional Immunity to include the act of getting to the place where you might recreate. Language has been introduced that would es-
sentially say that Recreational Immunity extends to include the act of getting to a place to recreate. Once Executive Director Klaas 
has the full list of bills that may affect the Port she will share it with the Commission. In light of this it is recommended that the 
Port of The Dalles, by Resolution, set out a Legislative Advocacy Policy which is found under Action Item L-8. of this packet. This 
policy will allow Port of The Dalles Executive Director or Commission President to react quickly with letters of support or opposi-
tion during legislative sessions. 

• Port of The Dalles has entered into an agreement with AKS (Tennesson) Engineering for survey work of the waterfront area from 
the Union Street dock to Riverfront Park. This survey will include identifying the boundaries of the lot’s as well as a hydrological 
survey of the land underwater. This information will be the basis for the next steps as the Port considers a waterfront redevelop-
ment project. 

• Executive Assistant Toepke attended the Oregon Department of Revenue Budget training. 
• SDAO 2025 Annual Conference 

o Commissioners Wallace and Coburn joined Port Staff at the Riverhouse on the Deschutes Convention Center for the an-
nual conference. 

o Classes this year focused on cybersecurity, avoiding litigation, cooperative procurement, board/staff relationships and 
finance. 

o During the Awards Banquet, a Legacy of Service Award was presented to Josh Thompson’s children; fifteen members of 
his family attended the event. 

• Anthony Morelli 
o A restitution check in the amount of $100.00 was received from the State of Oregon for the Anthony Morelli case. This 

leaves an outstanding balance of approximately $41,900,00 owed to the Port. 
• Budget Committee Vacancy 

o Lay Member Position #1 is vacant; the position term starts on date of their appointment through 06-30-2028 
 
 
 



 
 

  

 
The Dalles Community Outreach Team (COT) 

• The COT is planning to travel to Washington, D.C. in March, but with a small group comprised of Commissioner Hege, Economic 
Development Officer Spatz, Commissioner Weast and Executive Director Klaas. There is so much uncertainty with funding right 
now so there was discussion about whether to make the trip or not, but all felt that it may be even more important right now to 
meet with our legislators to explain the importance of the local projects that are on the list to receive Federal funding. 

• The Columbia Gorge Community College (CGCC) was selected to receive an Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Communi-
ty Change Grant for the Columbia Gorge Early Learning Center. The award amount of $19,990,020.00 is to renovate Chenowith 
Middle School. We are advocating to safeguard these already awarded funds. 

• Wasco, Hood River, and Sherman County Crisis Resolution Center support to obtain federal funding to offset unmet project costs. 
Three counties and Mid-Columbia Center for Living are collaborating to establish a comprehensive behavioral health campus in 
The Dalles. This will address local, state, and regional behavioral health needs. The campus will feature various facilities includ-
ing residential treatment, crisis stabilization center, and expansion of existing services through phased development. 
$12,500,000.00 has been acquired for this $53,000,000.00 project, which will allow the Phase 1 substance abuse treatment facility to 
move forward. Phase 2 (outpatient, drop-in, crisis stabilization and psychosocial rehab) requires $18,300,000.00 for full project 
funding. Phase 3 (secure and non-secure residential treatment) has acquired $4,500,000.00 and needs another $15,000,000.00 for 
completion. 

• Land Transfer between the U.S. Forest Service and City of The Dalles. Asking for support for the passage of H.R. 655, The Dalles 
Watershed Development Act that will allow the transfer of approximately 150 acres to City of The Dalles watershed from the U.S. 
Forest Service. 

• U.S. Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration’s (EDA) programs and the positive impact they have on 
small communities and ask that the programs be reauthorized and modernized. 

• The Team will also be highlighting other actions that are affecting business in our region including the reduction in Bonneville 
Power Administration’s (BPA) workforce, the reduction in U.S. Forest Service workforce, immigration policy changes specifically 
related to agriculture, and the freeze on funding to reimburse farmers for energy and water saving measures that they imple-
mented. There will likely be more to add to the list before we meet with our legislators. 

The Dalles Marina 
• Executive Director Klaas and Attorney Shropshire have met with relation to a new Port of The Dalles Marina Management 

Agreement for the private/gated area of the Marina. There are many excellent models that they have reviewed which can be in-
corporated into a document that will make sense for both Port of The Dalles as well as the marina management company. Attor-
ney Shropshire is working on a draft for Port Staff and Commission review. 

• Special Districts Association of Oregon’s (SDAO) subrogation attorney is in mediation with the insurance companies for the boat-
houses that were burned in the first fire. Once mediation is finished the Port will be applying to the Oil Pollution Liability Trust 
Fund for any outstanding costs related to the cleanup of the fire. 

• Ongoing: The Port has yet to be reimbursed for the hit and run incident in late fall that destroyed pole/cameras at the Launch 
Ramp Restrooms; there is an open claim with the insurance company of the driver that hit the pole. 

• If the current good weather continues, the Launch Ramp Restrooms are scheduled to be opened on April 1, 2025, along with the 
water service at the Guest Moorage and the Boat Pumpout/Dump Station. 

• The Northern Pikeminnow Sport Reward Program will see an early season opener for 2025 of April 14th (typically May 1st) for The 
Dalles Station. 

• The Port’s contractor Get ‘er Done completed a deep “spring” cleanup of the Guest Moorage, Launch Ramp Docks and Jetty, wa-
terlines and embankments. There is still log/wood debris being found from the fire(s) and/or boathouse construction; some of the 
wood is too waterlogged to remove from the banks (and not appropriate to push back into the river), so the logs have been tied to 
dry, for bucking and removal later. 

Center on Rural Innovation (CORI) 
• The Center on Rural Innovation work in The Dalles is gearing up again, in partnership with the Mid-Columbia Innovation HUB. 

The planning group are meeting to develop workshops and information sessions for people that are interested in learning more 
about how to start a tech company or grow their existing company. Two areas of focus behind the scenes right now are how to re-
start something like the Gorge Area Investors Network (this was an angel investor group that invested in emerging companies in 
the Gorge in 2013-2016. One of the successes of this group is Pistil Designs) and building a networking network for businesses in 
our area. The other area of focus right now is planning for the next Gorge Pitch competition taking place this June. 

 

https://ruralinnovation.us/









	Packet Financials_Jan 2025
	Balance Sheet-Jan 2025
	Sheet1

	GF P&L Summary_Jan 2025
	Sheet1

	MF P&L Summary_Jan 2025
	Sheet1

	PDF P&L Summary_Jan 2025
	Sheet1


	Packet Financial Reports
	Balance Sheet
	Sheet1

	GF P&L Summary-February
	Sheet1

	MF P&L Summary-February
	Sheet1

	PDF P&L Summary-February
	Sheet1



